
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 
Issued By: Sandra Rios  Date Issued: March 14, 2019 
BID NO.:  19-0714   

 
FORMAL INVITATION FOR BIDS 

  ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR PERSONAL PROTECTIVE GLOVEWEAR  
Addendum 2 

 
 
Sealed bids addressed to the Purchasing Director, San Antonio Water System, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, Administration 
Bldg., 5th Floor, San Antonio, TX 78212 will be received until 3:00 p.m.,  March 21, 2019 and then publicly opened and 
read aloud for furnishing materials or services as described herein below, 
 
The San Antonio Water System Purchasing Department is willing to assist any bidder(s) in the interpretation of bid 
provisions or explanation of how bid forms are to be completed.  Assistance may be received by visiting the Purchasing 
Office in the SAWS Main Office, 2800 US Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, TX 78212, or by calling (210) 233-3819. 
 
 

 
 
 
 

This invitation includes the following: 
 

Invitation for Bids Specifications and General Requirements 
Terms and Conditions of Invitation for Bids  Price Schedule 
 

The undersigned, by his/her signature, represents that he/she is authorized to bind the Bidder to fully comply with the 
Specifications and General Requirements for the amount(s) shown on the accompanying bid sheet(s).  By signing below, 
Bidder has read the entire document and agreed to the terms therein. 
  
Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________ 
 (Please Print or Type)  
 Address: ______________________________________ 
_____________________________________________ 
Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________ 
  
Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________ 
 
 Fax No.:   _____________________________________ 
Please complete the following: 
Prompt Payment Discount:  ______% _______days.  (If no discount is offered, Net 30 will apply.) 
 
Please check the following blanks which apply to your company: 
Ownership of firm (51% or more): 
___Non-minority     ____Hispanic     ___African-American   ____Other Minority (specify)  ____________________ 
___Female Owned ___Handicapped Owned ___Small Business (less than $1 million annual receipts or 100 employees) 
Indicate Status:   ___Partnership   ___Corporation   ____Sole Proprietorship   ____Other (specify)  _______________ 
Tax Identification Number:____________________ 

 
To report suspected ethics violations impacting the San Antonio Water System, please call 1-800-687-1918. 

 
  

 



ADD2, 19-0714 
 

***** This Addendum 1 is issued for Bid 19-0714 to do the following: 

1. Provide questions and responses. 
2. Add Specifications for Glove A-6 & Glove A-7. 

 
IT IS NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM 1 AS PART OF YOUR BID SUBMISSION 

 
*************************************************************************************** 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

1. Glove A-2 Nitrile Gloves, were there any price increases over the course of the contract for this 
item? 
 
Response:  No price increase 
 

2. Group 2 – Glove A-2 Nitrile Gloves, what is the current make/model you are currently purchasing 
and at what price? 

 
Response:  Bid tabulation was provided with Addendum 1 and has been posted on SAWS website 
https://www.saws.org/business_center/ProcBids/Drill.cfm?id=3424&View=Yes . See page 2 of the bid 
tabulation lowest price quoted.  
 

3. Section A-4. Frogwear/Global glove #180F has no technical data listed, which means it has not been 
CE scored. What is the application for this glove?? 

 
Response:  The application of this glove is for personal protective glovewear to be worn by San Antonio 
Water System (SAWS) employees for use when hands may be immersed in water or sewage and are 
doing lifting or pulling activities, or may be scratched or bumped during mechanical processes.  For use 
when dexterity is less important and avoiding wet hands is more important.   
 

4. A3 – Cowhide 8212 glove.  Approved for Group 3? 
 
Response:  Yes 
 

5. A8 – 3734TPR Machinist gloves. Approved for Group 8? 
 
Response:  yes 
 

6. A2 –Nitrile Gloves, Diamond Grippaz DNPFBK. Approved for Group 2? 
 
Response:  yes 
 

7. A2 –Nitrile Gloves, Powder-Free Glove. Approved for Group 2? 
 
Response:  yes, as long as they meet the rest of the specs. 
 

8. Please confirm the delivery locations have a loading dock and no inside delivery or lift gate is 
necessary. 
 

https://www.saws.org/business_center/ProcBids/Drill.cfm?id=3424&View=Yes
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Response:  Delivery locations do not have a loading dock. Each of the locations is equipped with a 
forklift to unload orders. All order to be unloaded must be brought to the rear of enclosed trucks/trailers 
for unloading. 
 

9. What do you recommend I quote for the size extra small in section A-4 that was added? 
 
Response:  We are omitting x-small glove in Price Schedule, section A-4.  You may delete the x-small from 
your Price Schedule submittal for A-4.  If included, SAWS will not consider the x-small quoted prices 
when awarding this contract. 
 

10. For Group 2 – Glove A-2 Nitrile Gloves, please offer the total spend, number of cases purchased, 
average number per order, and purchase orders placed for 2018? 

 
Response:  Total spent was approximately $27,000. The UOM are per “box”.  

 
 
Original Bid inadvertently omitted the Specification for Glove A-6 and Glove A-7and is included 
below: 
 

8. ADDITION OF SPECIFICATION – Section for GLOVE A-6: REUSABLE LONG NITRILE GLOVE 
(18 inch)  has been added to the specifications:   
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9. ADDITION OF SPECIFICATION – Section for GLOVE A-7: WORK GLOVES, NEEDLESTICK-
RESISTANT  has been added to the specifications:   

 
 

IT IS NECESSARY TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM 1 AS PART OF YOUR BID SUBMISSION 
************************************************************************************* 


	Signer’s Name: ________________________________ Firm Name: ___________________________________
	Address: ______________________________________
	Signature of Person Authorized to Sign Bid  City, State, Zip Code: ___________________________
	Email Address: _______________________________   Telephone No.: ________________________________

